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September 8, 2008
BY ELECTRONIC Mail and federal Express
Administrative Law Judge Adam Torem
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
P.O. Box 47250
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250
Re:
Docket Nos. UG-080546
Proposed Revised Procedural Schedule

Dear Judge Torem:
This letter is sent to notify the Commission that due to a scheduling conflict the parties in the above-referenced proceeding have agreed among themselves to reschedule the first settlement conference in this proceeding.  The parties have agreed to change the date of the settlement conference from September 26, 2008 to October 1, 2008.  Therefore, NW Natural Gas Company proposes the Commission revise the procedural schedule in this proceeding accordingly.
Very truly yours,

Perkins Coie LLP

James M. Van Nostrand

Attorneys for NW Natural Gas Company
JMV:db
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